Re: Re: new res--sh--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 10/02/2022 08:59

Hello,
Reservation booked.
Guest : Yasmin Julio.

Conf# 650527877

Dates of Stay : 02/11/2022 to 02/14/2022

Tour date: 02/13/2022 @ 1pm

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:56:51 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Re: new res--sb--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Conf# 650527877

Dates of Stay : 02/11/2022 to 02/14/2022



Two bedroom Villa - Summer bay Resort

| will let you know the tour info Asap.

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

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:50:54 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Re: new res--sb--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom

Hello,

They only have one unit available from 02/13 to 02/16 available. Please advise asap.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:39:34 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--sb--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom

Ellie,

Can you try for just 3 nights?

2/11-2/14

Michele



Subject: Re: new res--sb--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom
Date: 03/02/2022 12:37

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sorry, these dates aren't available.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 3:02:06 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--sb--yasmin julio 2/11/2022 2 bedroom

please book room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



